### MINUTES OF THE MEETING HUMAN SERVICES AND AGING COMMITTEE MONTANA STATE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

February 1, 1985

The meeting of the Human Services and Aging Committee was called to order by Chairperson Nancy Keenan on February 1, 1985 at 3:00 p.m. in Room 312-2 of the State Capitol.

ROLL CALL: All members were present.

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 11: Hearing commenced on House Joint Resolution No. 11. Representative Ben Cohen, District #3, sponsor of the bill, read the provisions of the proposed joint resolution of the Senate and the House of Representatives of the State of Montana urging the President and the Congress of the United States to reduce funding for nuclear weapons and the Department of Defense, increase funding for human services and programs which promote greater employment, and reduce the federal deficit; and requiring the Secretary of State to send a copy of the resolution to the President of the United States and Montana's United States senators and represenatives. Representative Cohen then distributed a copy of a newspaper article which indicated that efforts to reduce federal deficits could falter seriously if the Reagan administration does not yield more on defense spending. This article is attached as Exhibit 1.

Proponents of the bill included Reverand Bob Holmes. He indicated his support as presented in Exhibit 2. Cathy Campbell, representing the Montana Association of Churches, said that reducing appropriations for weapons will allow us to fund the human services programs which address just human needs. The belief of the organization that there is no more important political or moral question facing the world than that of human survival in the face of the threat of a nuclear holocaust was also expressed. Ms. Campbell's testimony is attached as Exhibit 3. Jim Smith, representing the Human Resource Development Council stated his support. Louise Kunz, representing the Low Income Association said that we are spending our nation into death not only with the possibility of nuclear destruction but with destruction through want and poverty. Her statement is attached as Exhibit 4. John Photiades of the University of Montana gave his support. Nancy Collins of the Women's Lobbyist Fund stated that, as a coalition representing a broad political spectrum of women, the Fund urges unanimous passage of this bill. Her testimony is attached as Exhibit 5. John Ortwein spoke in behalf of the Montana Catholic Conference, stating that violence has many faces: oppression of the poor, deprivation

Human Services and Aging Committee February 1, 1985 Page 2

of human rights, economic exploitation, neglect or abuse of the aged and the helpless, and innumerable other acts of inhumanity. Mr. Ortwein's testimony is attached as Exhibit 6. Susan Garwood of the Whitefish Peace Alliance indicated her support as did Phillip Sherman. Judy Carlson of the Episcopal Peace Fellowship supported the bill as did Marty Rhea of the Montana Nurses Association. Tom Ryan of the Senior Citizens Association as was Charles Banderob of the same affiliate support this bill. Bonnie Evans of the Peace Legislative Coalition indicated her support as did Jean Marie Peterson of the Last Chance Peacemakers Coalition.

Written witness statements were supplied by: Susan Garwood, Marty Rhea, Bonnie Evans, Jean Marie Peterson, Charles Banderob, Phillip Sherman, Butch Turk, Earl J. Reilly, Norman A. Frauklan, Nancy Collins, John Ortwein and are attached as Exhibits 7.

There were no further proponents or opponents to House Joint Resolution No. 11.

Representative Cohen closed the discussion, and as there were no questions from Committee members, Chairperson Keenan closed the discussion.

### EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Chairperson Keenan spoke of the forthcoming schedule of bills.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL NO. 71: Representative Brown made a motion which was seconded by Representative Phillips that Senate Bill No. 71 DO PASS. A unanimous vote was taken.

ACTION ON HOUSE BILL NO. 259: Representative Darko made a motion that House Bill No. 259 DO PASS. Representative Cohen seconded the motion. Unanimously this bill passed.

ACTION ON HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 11: Representative Cohen made a motion that House Joint Resolution 11 DO PASS. Representative Darko seconded the motion and the bill Was voted upon by roll call of do not pass (7 yes and 10 no).

ACTION ON HOUSE BILL NO. 165: Sub-committee Chairperson Connolly gave a synopsis of the meeting held on January 31, 1985 at 4:30 p.m. Four amendments and a statement of intent were then discussed by the whole Committee. Discussion Human Services and Aging Committee February 1, 1985 Page 3

began on amendment no. 1. Representative Waldron asked if there would be enough funding to pay for the FTE's to make the inspection and Representative Connolly indicated that "yes there would be as indicated in the fourth amendment." Waldron then asked if, under Section 50-1-202, the Department can force the local health departments to make these inquiries? Connolly indicated that they could and also felt the Department could provide the monev for this if they did not have enough funds. Waldron then stated that enough money had not been provided to staff these inspections, and Connolly said that one extra person was enough and this had been provided for. Representative Waldron then indicated that he had spoken with Dr. John Drynan, Director, Department of Health and Environmental Sciences and he indicated that there was no way that one person could make all of these inquiries every year. Continuing, Waldron stated that perhaps the Committee could supply a statement which would require the Department to do this inspection within the available appropriation provided by the Legislature. This way, according to Representative Waldron, you are requiring the Department of Health to reallocate resources regardless of whether there is an appropriation or not, if this appropriation were not sufficient. Waldron then guestioned Connolly as to whether she had discussed this proposition with the Department of Health and Connolly said that she had discussed it with a nurse who had indicated that this inspection was strictly a check on the type of care patients are getting and she did not agree that it would take five hours to do the kind of inspection required. Representative Waldron then stated that one person, one FTE, can inspect every facility in the state based on the testimony of a nurse. Representative Connolly indicated the affirmative.

Representative Simon then directed Representative Waldron's attention to the statement of intent which outlines the type of inquiry that we are considering here. Simon felt that given the type of inquiry contemplated in the statement of intent, that it is reasonable to assume that we can get this accomplished within the appropriation.

Representative Wallin then questioned the financing and asked how much the per diem for the inspectors might be.

Representative Hansen indicated that that was not germane to discussing this amendment. The Department can require the local health departments to make the inspections. Consequently, there would be no per diem. Waldron asked if Human Services and Aging Committee February 1, 1985 Page 4

the Department of Health had the authority to force the local health departments to make inspections.

The Committee staff researcher then interjected that the draft indicates an internal reference to section 50-1-202(17). That section of the statute provides that the Department may use the personnel of the local departments of health for the purpose of administering the laws of the state relating to public health. It was explained that in order to honor the requests of the members of the sub-committee, a clause was provided in the amendment to overcome the lack of appropriate funding needed by the Department to conduct an inspection at each facility. The intent was that if it were to be deemed that the Department could not conduct all of those inspections, as required under the above mentioned section, they would utilize the existing authority that has been provided to the Department under this statute to use the personnel at the local departments. The statement of intent has been changed to reflect this intention.

Representative Bergene then questioned if appropriate personnel would be available in the various counties to assist in these inspections and Representative Connolly indicated the affirmative.

Amendment No. 1 - voted DO PASS with Representative Phillips voting No. Amendment No. 2 - voted DO PASS. Amendment No. 3 - voted DO PASS with Representative Campbell and Phillips voting No. Amendment No. 4 - voted DO PASS.

Representative Hanson offered a substitute motion that House Bill No. 165 do not pass. Representative Darko spoke against the substitute motion. A Roll Call vote was taken on the substitute motion. (Eleven voted no and seven voted yes). The substitute motion failed. Therefore, House Bill No. 165 was voted <u>DO PASS AS AMENDED</u> WITH A STATEMENT OF INTENT.

ADJOURN: There being no further business before the committee, the meeting was adjourned at 6:00 p.m.

Nancy Keenan NANCY KEENAN, Chair

## DAILY ROLL CALL

HUMAN SERVICES AND AGING \_\_\_\_ COMMITTEE

49th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1985

Date February 1, 1985

NAME	PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
NANCY KEENAN	X		
BUDD GOULD	X		
TONI BERGENE	X		
DOROTHY BRADLEY	X		
JAN BROWN	χ		
BUD CAMPBELL	X		
BEN COHEN	X		
MARY ELLEN CONNELLY	X		
PAULA DARKO	X		
BOB GILBERT	X		
STELLA JEAN HANSEN	χ		
MARIAN HANSON	$\times$	-	
MARJORIE HART	X		
HARRIET HAYNE	X		
JOHN PHILLIPS	X		
BRUCE SIMON	X		
STEVE WALDRON	X		
NORM WALLIN	X		

. •

,

# **STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT**

	February	1 <sub>19</sub> <b>35</b>
	Page 1 of	3
MR	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
We, your committee on	Services and Aging	
		165
having had under consideration	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	Bill No.
first reading copy (	rbite color	

Yearly unannounced inspections of long-term care facilities

### AMENDMENTS ATTACHED AND STATEMENT OF INTENT ATTACHED

AND AS AMENDED DO PASS WITH STATEMENT OF INTENT

> STATE PUB. CO. Helena, Mont.

Page 2 of 3

Human Services and Aging Committee House Bill 165

1) Title, lines 4 through 5.
Pollowing: "AN ACT"
Strike: remainder of line 4 through "FACILITIES" on line 5
Insert: "REQUIRING AT LEAST ONE ANNUAL UNANNOUNCED INQUIRY AT
EACH LONG-TERM CARE FACILITY"

- 2) Title, page 1, line 6. Following: "SCIENCES;" Insert: "PROVIDING AN APPROPRIATION; AND"
- 3) Page 2, line 11. Following: "perform" Strike: "an" Insert: "at least one"
- 4) Page 2 Following: Insert:

line 19. "NEW SECTION. Section 2. The department may exercise its authority under 50-1-202(17) to utilize the personnel of local departments of health to conduct unannounced inquiries at health care facilities located in the county. <u>MEW SECTION</u>. Section 3. Appropriation. There is appropriated from the general fund to the department of health and environmental sciences the following sum to be used for the purpose of implementing the provisions of this act:

Piscal Year 1986	Piscal Year 1987	
\$33,449	\$30,959*	

ø

Chairman.

February 1 19.85 Page 3 of 3

Human Services and Aging Committee House Bill 165

#### STATEMENT OF INTENT

A statement of intent is required for this bill because it directs the department of health and environmental sciences to conduct at least one annual unannounced inquiry at each licensed long-term care facility.

The legislature contemplates that this inquiry and therefore the department's rules exercises the inquiry should include but not be limited to the following:

(1) consideration of general resident care and treatment, including residents' personal hygions and cleanliness:

(2) consideration of the living environment, including cleanliness of the premises;

(3) consideration of the residents' general well-being and morale; and

(4) consideration of the facility staff's morals.

Further, the process for conducting the inquiry should include, at a minimum a survey of the residents by written instrument or personal interview, a survey of the facility's staff, a general tour of the facility, and other reasonable activity.

In order to carry out its responsibilities in the most cost-effective manner, the department may exercise existing authority under 30-1-202(17) to use the personnel of the local departments of health to assist in the administration of the provisions of this bill. It is intended that the department reimburse local health departments for any services it receives.

Chairman.

# **STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT**

January 25 19.85

MR. Speaker

2

We, your committee on Human Services and Aging

reading copy ( white )

An act to generally revise the procedure for reviewing certificate of need applications for health care facilities; eliminating appeals to the Board of Health and Environmental Sciences

DO PASS

Chairman.

# STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

	February 1	
MR. Speaker		
We, your committee on	ı and Aging	
having had under consideration		Bill No. 259
firstreading copy (color	)	

Provider sanctions - counties with state-assumed welfare programs

Respectfully report as follows: That	Bill No	259
--------------------------------------	---------	-----

DO PASS

į

Pebruary 1 19 95 Fage 2 of 2

Human Services and Aging Committee House Bill No. 259

]

Ą

Ý

### STATEMENT OF INTENT

A statement is required for this bill because section 1 grants rulemaking authority to the department of social and rehabilitation services.

It is intended that the department establish rules which will enable the department to take action against providers of healthrelated services to counties that have opted to have the state assume their welfare program. The rules will relate to those providers that engage in fraudulent, abusive, or improper activities. The rules should address the same subjects as the sanctions involved in the medicaid program, such as grounds for sanctions, types of sanctions and penalties, scope of sanctions, and related administrative processes.

# **STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT**

	February 1	
MR. Speaker		
We, your committee on	n Services and Aging	
having had under consideration	House Joint Resolution	Bill No. <b>11</b>
first reading cop	y( <u>white</u> ) color	
	· .	

Resolution urging president, congress to cut nuclear weapon, defense spending

DO PASS

(Type in committee name, committee members' names, and names of secretary and chairman. Have at least 50 printed to start.)

### ROLL CALL VOTE

HOUSE COMMITTEE	HUMAN SERVICES	AND AGING	
DATE2/1/85	HJR	Bill No	Time
NAME		YES	<u>NO</u>
Nancy Keenan			
Bud Gould		X	
Toni Bergene		<u>/</u>	X
Dorothy Bradley	,		X
Jan Brown			Ý
Bud Campbell		X	
Ben Cohen			X
Mary Ellen Conne	lly		X
Paula Darko			Χ
Bob Gilbert		X	
Stella Jean Hans	en		X.
<u>Marian Hanson</u>		X	
<u>Marjorie Hart</u>			Χ
Harriet Hayne			
John Phillips		X	
Bruce Simon	······································	X	
Steve Waldron			<u> </u>
Norm Wallin		X	
······································			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

Alberta Strachan Secretary Nancy Keenan

Chairman

Motion: A motion to DO NOT PASS

(Include enough information on motion -- put with yellow copy of committee report.)

CS-31

¥

(Type in committee name, committee members' names, and names of secretary and chairman. Have at least 50 printed to start.)

### ROLL CALL VOTE

HOUSE	COMMITTEE	HUMAN	SERVICES A	ND AGI	NG	
DATE	2/1/85		House	Bill	No	Time
NAME					YES	NO
Nancy	Keenan				X	
Bud Go	ould				·····	
Toni B	Bergene				Y	A
Doroth	y Bradley	······································			X	······································
Jan Br	own				Ŷ	
Bud Ca	mpbell					X
Ben Co	hen				X	
Mary E	llen Conne	11y			<u> </u>	
Paula	the second s				<u> </u>	
Bob Gi	lbert					X
Stella	<u>Jean Hans</u>	en			X	
Mariar	<u>Hanson</u>	<u>-</u>				X
Marjor	<u>ie Hart</u>				X	
	t Hayne					<u> </u>
	hillips					X
Bruce						X
	Waldron				<u> </u>	
Norm V	lallin					X
	·····					
			······································			

Alberta Strachan Secretary Nancy Keenan Chairman

Motion: A substitute motion to DO PASS AS AMENDED

(Include enough information on motion -- put with yellow copy of committee report.)

CS-31

uary 25, 1985

# daei up in arms over detense bu 25/85

ALE SAME AND STORED AND A STRUCTURE STORE STORE STORE

WASHINGTON (AP) -- Senate Ma Jurity Leader Robert Dole, delivering a sharp attack on Defense Secretary Caspar Weinberger, warned today that efforts to reduce federal deficits could falter seriously if the Reagan administration doesn't yield more on defense spending.

"I'm willing to go after sensitive programs ... but don't count on me if Weinberger continues to sit it out," the Kansas Republican told a breakfast gathering of public relations officials.

"We're in real trouble if we can't get together on defense numbers," Dole added.

The Republican leader accused Wein-

berger of exaggerating estimates of Pen-r tagon belt-tightening in an effort to shel-f

ter his agency from budget cutters. "I think the rest of the country needs to survive too," Dole said. "I won't say everything is lost if we don't get more defense spending restraint — but we might be close to it."

Dole is leading an effort among Senate Republicans to develop their own budget plan, but the endeavor has bogged down in a dispute over defense spending levels for 1986.

Dole disclosed today that he will seek to use a parliamentary shortcut to try to win quick congressional action of the entire budget package. But Dole's an-

nouncement drew immediate criticism from House Majority Leader Jim Wright, D-Texas. "The House is not going to go along with that," Wright said, adding that the House would not depart from the usual procedure of requiring a congressional budget to be completed by May 15.

Dole spoke as his fellow Republicans sought to carve out \$50 billion in budget cuts next year amid talk of tax increases and the complaints of administration "stonewalling" on efforts to trim defense spending. Republican senators spent much of the day Thursday clarifying statements they

had made on the budget and taxes.

Sen. Barry Goldwater of Arizona told his colleagues "we will have to look at tax rates that will have to be raised" to avoid the specter of national bankruptcy. But later in the day — after Dole and others disavowed such an idea — Goldwater sought out reporters to change that stance, saying a tax hike should be only a "last resort."

Sen. John Chafee, the third-ranking Republican and leader of the moderate camp, repeated his contention that a tax increase might be required after spending cuts are made.

WITNESS STATEMENT	· ``
Name REV. FOR HOLMES	Committee On
Address 1055 No. RODNEY	Date Fil- 1/95-
Representing	Support
Bill No. <u>HTR 11</u>	Oppose
	Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments: Our excernic exercitions on nuclear arm are builden the false 1. Menines that me are in Janaes of Balling heard the Soviet & subject to then intertion to Jaunch a muclear attach. then in terior to sawich a muchanistic. 2. We alread how might went outabinton for uto deter a potential energy from attacking in mts exercise insappend. Our potente Devertment is his than honest with the pigle in employ that we are helied their both insteading of and quantity as our alread ins breeze cations but 18848. 3. Further exercise for nucleon telenology and measures, for from ordering to notion sound, but it is in oracing percent, mts is "heir-trigges" technology way, that would be a flow the second percent. 4. 111. 14. 14 the method and the second of the second the second the second to the second the second the second the second the second the second to be the second to be the second to be a second to be the second to be the second to be a sec 4. Vetemotit, the needles exenditive in the factor name of in origin, external recurity is at the experse of internal withing. The most reasonable place to save needles syendition in the interest of itrentitions our nation internal strayts and will being is in secondition for nuclein down. I was the number of the reduction as a a rational statiment in helps of the piech of Monters she love the county, are concerned about the secret and chelies in a mational national depense.

EXHIBIT 3 February 1, 1985

MONTANA RELIGIOUS LEGISLATIVE COALITION • P.O. Box 745 • Helena, MT 59624

February 1, 1985

ORKING TOGETHER:

10ntana

Association of Churches

nerican Baptist Churches of the Northwest

nerican Lutheran Church Rocky Mountain District

Christian Church (Disciples of Christ) in Montana

Episcopal Church

Lutheran Church in America 'acific Northwest Synod

oman Catholic Diocese of Great Falls-Billings

oman Catholic Diocese of Helena

United Church of Christ MT-N.WY Conference

United Methodist Church Yellowstone Conference

resbyterian Church (U.S.A.) Glacier Presbytery

Yellowstone Presbytery

MADAM CHAIRWOMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE HOUSE HUMAN SERVICES AND AGING COMMITTEE:

I am Cathy Campbell, speaking on behalf of the Montana Association of Churches.

The Montana Association of Churches is united and unanimous in opposing the continuing buildup of nuclear arms.

It is our belief that there is not more important political or moral question facing the world than that of human survival in the face of the threat of a nuclear holocaust. This belief is rooted in our Judeo-Christian faith.

There are many political analyses of the nuclear situation, but their common element is dispair.

The willingness to destroy life everywhere on earth, for the sake of our presumed security, is at the root of the problem. It is creating an undertone of dispair that saps our energy and kills our dreams for the future.

One way the arms build-up enters our lives is because we are the ones who must pay for these costly weapons. As a consequence, we diminish our ability and willingness to respond to the just cries of people everywhere for food, housing, medical care and education. Continuing the build-up of arms does not seem to make sense ethically, strategically, politically, or economically.

We need to risk some de-escalation initiatives, some steps toward limiting our research and buildup of weapons, some steps toward reducing appropriations for these weapons.

Reducing appropriations for weapons will allow us to fund the human services programs which address just human needs.

HJR 11 reflects the concerns of the Montana Association of Churches. I urge your favorable consideration of this resolution.

WITNESS STATEMENT	Г
Name Cathy Campbell	Committee On
Address	Date
Representing MT Asin Churches	Support
Bill No. <u>HJR []</u>	Oppose
	Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Written statement submitted to committee Comments: 1.

2.

3.

4.

### EXHIBIT 4 February 1, 1985

,

WITNESS STAT	EMENT
Name LOUISE KINZ	Committee On
Address 107 LAWPENCE	Date 2/1/85
Representing	Support
Bill No. 1720. 11	Oppose
	Amend
AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARE	
Comments: 1. Stof MT. facing serious good	Com 5 funding the Sen Clasistance
2. The figure of 6 2 million to fun	I Wilfare for The burnden with
3. Du try my to never anal and military spinding the for there is the ine to only compa- the is the ine to only compa- the for instance one less of me We are spinding our m we are spinding our m inthe distruction the time	igues were sidications igues were sidications is son iclear Bomber would find the of 62 mellion not for one icenniums deen with death - not ation with death - not ation with death

Itemize the main argument or points of your testimony. This will assist the committee secretary with her minutes.

FORM CS-34 1-83

ŕ

The Women's Lobbyist Fund strongly supports House Joint Resolution 11. Montanans, in the spring quarter 84 Montana Poll, and women, in national opinion polls, are decisively in favor of cuts in military spending. Women are also clearly of the opinion that a build-up of nuclear weapons increases the likelihood of nuclear war.

EXHIBIT 5 Februarv 1.

1. 1. 1. Cr 64

There are practical and common-sense reasons for women to oppose a federal spending plan that sacrifices human services to a fat military budget. Women, as single heads of households, elders and lower paid workers, are the primary sector of the population being affected by cut-backs in social programs, education and supplemental services such as AFDC, food stamps, and family planning. 75% of the population below poverty level are women and children;<sup>1</sup> it is estimated that by 2000, this figure will be 98%.

As critical as the problem of low-incomes, is the increasingly tight employment scene. This is a direct result of the federal policy to cutback spending which would create jobs in local, state and federal government, health care, education, and housing, while protecting and even increasing military spending levels. Dollars spent for the military result in fewer jobs than those spent in the human services sector.

As a coalition representing a broad political spectrum of women, the Women's Lobbyist Fund urges your unanimous passage of HJR 11 to send a strong message to the President and Congress that we don't agree with the spending priorities of the federal government. Improving the status of women will improve the quality of life for all of us.

1. Women's Economic Agenda Project, California.

Some interesting figures:

For every \$1 billion spent in the military sector, 75,710 jobs are created; spent for health services, 138,939 jobs are created; spent on education, 187,299 jobs are created.

Every additional \$1 billion spent for the military means a loss of 9500 women's jobs.

All cuts from the federal food stamp program (\$1.7 billion) built one Trident submarine (out of a proposed fleet of 15).

Cuts from the AFDC program (\$1.2 billion) paid for the cruise missile program in FY 82.

Medicaid cuts (\$1 billion) are equal to the cost of 8.5 MX missiles.

For every missile built (\$110,000) we could eliminate poverty in 101,000 female-headed households for a year.

Sources: Bureau of Labor Statistics, Structure of the U.S. Economy in 1980 and 1985. Women Can Make the Difference, jointly published

by Women's Action for Nuclear Disarmament, the Women's Task Force of the Nuclear Weapons Freeze Campaign, and the National Organization for Women.

EXHIBIT 6 February 1, 1985



MADAM CHAIRWOMAN KEENAN AND MEMBERS OF THE HUMAN SERVICES AND AGING COMMITTEE:

I am John Ortwein, speaking in behalf of the Montana Catholic Conference. The Catholic Conference is the liaison between the two Catholic Dioceses of Montana in matters of public concern.

I am here today to speak in support of House Joint Resolution 11.

While preparing my testimony for today I recalled a statement quoted by Albert Einstein many years ago-- "The nuclear age has changed everything but the way people think". Many persons seem to think we can still win a nuclear war. The facts do not seem to bear this out. Instead we attempt to win the "nuclear cold war" by outspending our opposition and becoming more creative in our ways to cause destruction and death (star wars).

When we accept violence in any form as commonplace, our sensitivities become dulled. When our preoccupation is, "How do we protect ourselves from the enemy 'over there', it is difficult to see what is happening in our own country, state, community. Violence has many faces: oppression of the poor, deprivation of human rights, economic exploitation, neglect or abuse of the aged and the helpless, and innumerable other acts of inhumanity.

In the early 1960's the Second Vatican Council asked these fundamental questions about wartime activities in their world. The questions 1-feel need to be restated today as we haven't seemed to come very far in the last 20 years in answering them. What is the meaning and value of this feverish activity? To the achievement of what goal are the strivings of individuals and societies heading? What is this sense of sorrow, of evil, of death, which continues to exist despite so much progress in so many areas of our lives? What is the purpose of victories purchased at so high a price?

I ask these same questions when I read of the dollars going into the defense budget while the budgets in the area of human concerns continue to dwindle.

I would hope by the passage of House Joint Resolution 11 the President would be made aware many are asking these questions.

## EXHIBIT 7-A February 1, 1985

WITNESS STATEMENT	
Name Susan Ganwood	Committee On
Address Box [13] Whitefish MT 59937	Date 2-1-85
Representing Whitefish Piau Alliance	Support_/
Bill No. HJR-11	Oppose
	Amend
AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STAT	EMENT WITH SECRETARY.
Comments: 1. Support as a means to git miss	age to Washington
2.	
3.	
4.	
Itemize the main argument or points of your assist the committee secretary with her minu	

Ý

í

## EXHIBIT 7-B February 1, 1985

WITNESS STATEMENT					
Name	Marty	Rhea	·	Committee On	
Address	3457	Sequoiz Ln.	Billings	Date 2/1/85	
Represent	ing	U	sn.	Support X	
Bill No	НJ	RI		Oppose	
				Amend	

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments: 1.

2.

3.

4.

EXHIBIT 7-C February 1, 1985

WITNESS STATEMENT	
Name BONNIE EVANUS	Committee On Human S
Address 425 Brond in My	Date 2/01 85
Representing Poar Legislation COA.	Support
Bill No. 14.1 R 11	Oppose
	Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments: 1.

- 2.
- 3.

4.

Itemize the main argument or points of your testimony. This will assist the committee secretary with her minutes.

ř

### EXHIBIT 7-D February 1, 1985

WITNESS STATEMENT	•
Name Jean Marie Peterson	Committee On
Address 323 N. Hoback	Date Feb. 1, 1985
Representing Lost Chance Reacomakors Coalition	Support
Bill No. HJ	Oppose
	Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments: 1.

- -

2.

3.

4.

### EXHIBIT 7-E February 1, 1985

WITNESS STATEMENT	
Name CHAS, A. BANdorob	Committee On
Address Box 86 BallaNTINC, MT.	Date
Representing MSCA	Support I fuffiort.
Bill No. HJR 11	0ppose
	Amend

.

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments: 1.

- 2.
- 3.

4.

EXHIBIT 7-F February 1, 1985

PHILLIP SHERMAN	
WITNESS STATEMENT	
Name_ (SMUL Suesman	Committee On Hum Ser.
Address	Date 2-1-85
Representing	Support
BILL NO. HBJ 11	Oppose
	Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments:

1.

- 2.
- 3.

4.

EXHIBIT 7-G February 1, 1985

WITNESS STATEMENT	
Name Butch Turk	committee on Human Services
Address Box 5419 Helena	Date 2/185
Representing Peace Legislative Coalition	Support
Bill NO. HJR M	Oppose
	Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments: 1.

2.

3.

4.

è

Itemize the main argument or points of your testimony. This will assist the committee secretary with her minutes.

¥

### EXHIBIT 7-H February 1, 1985

WITNESS STATEMENT	
Name EARL J. REILLY	Committee On
Address 3129 W. Shurt DR.	Date 2-1-55
Representing MONT DENNIR (1712005	Support
Bill No. 1451/	Oppose
	Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments: we vieed ADEQUATE DEFENSE NOT WHITEEVL 1. OR Excersive 45 PRUPUSED -Dumestic AFFAIRS Should ALWAYS HAVE PRIVERIEY 2.

3.

4.

### EXHIBIT 7-I February 1, 1985

J

WITNESS STATEMENT	
Name Norman A. Frankland	Committee On
Address 711 Fred Buir Nictor	Date 2-1-85
Representing Self.	Support
BILL NO. HJR II	Oppose
	Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments: 1.

- 2.
- 3.

4.

EXHIBIT 7-J February 1, 1985

WITNESS STATEMENT	
Name Mult Collins	Committee On HUMAN Serveres
Address Xillena	Date 2/1/85
Representing Uranul 1 Tublepit Fund	Support
Bill NO. HTR 11	Oppose
	Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments: 1.

2.

3.

4.

### EXHIBIT 7-K February 1, 1985

WITNESS STATEMENT	
Name John Almen	Committee On <u>Human Services</u>
Address 530 N. Ewing Helen	Date 2-1-85
Representing Int ath Cond	Support
Bill NO. HJR /	Oppose
	Amend

AFTER TESTIFYING, PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments: 1.

- 2.
- 3.

4.

## VISITORS' REGISTER

HOUSE Human Services and Aging COMMITTEE			
BILL_HJR11	Date 2/1/85		
SPONSOR			
EARL JROILY HELEMA	M.S.C.A.		
Jahn Photrades MISSOUIA	REPRESENTING Se//-	SUP- OP- PORT POSE	
The N. Cuton Anaconda	Self	V	
& Mando Quin Helena	self	~	
Neil Brock Helena	self	r	
Karen Bensen Helena	seif	$\checkmark$	
Ellyn Nimphy Helena	selF	1	
Calin Ortunian Hilena	art att Conf	V	
GEO. OCHENSKY HELENA	Self	i	
Kuby Wallace 726. 4ALES WEIT	the seef		
Trank me Summe 1100 - 417 10 51		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Celin Millinger 1100 411 1			
Holen Benkowsky 5621 Rac bow A	- Self.	<u> </u>	
Cel Benkourke " "	t (		
alecte Noran 410 5th 1 S Stall	Sief		
Allig Una Heleron	Mont Fed of teach		
betymelle great Fells	-milly Row	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Rento 7. Comm Gt. Falls	MSCA	V	
Cher. Ck. Bandwrit Ballandino, net-	MSCA	4	
Rich Van Alen Missaula 1024	Mont. Peoples (liter	ir ir	
Norman A. Frankland 711 Fred Burr Victor	Self		
Jim Smith HRDG	Helena,	C	
IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK	SECRETARY FOR LONGER F		
Susan Ganwood Bux 1131 White fish PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEME		and I	
Form CS 33 enne Missoula	Self	Ī	

Aliee Campbell Mala Mala Momen for feace John Worceiter Anaanda Mout. Citizens to End Arms Race Doug Campbell Male. Mont. Serieor Catigens askoc J. Stephin Dani Billings Developmental Sissilities Contribution